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AIA Binders

From: Parm Dhami <parm@aiazone.net> on behalf of Parm Dhami
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2025 9:41 AM
To: Kabir Singh
Cc: binders@aiazone.net; AIA UW; AIA Certs
Subject: Re: HARMAN EXPRESS INC - SIGNED DOCUMENTS, INVOICE, DOWN PAYMENT CONFIRMATION

Wire received for $24,000 and remaining balance pending 
 
 
Thank you 
Parm 
 
 
 
 

On Nov 24, 2025, at 4:02 PM, Kabir Singh <singh@aiazone.net> wrote: 
 
For Parm Paji :- 

Please confirm if you received the down payment (signed proposal attached). We will be sending the bind request. 
  
  

Account - New/Renewal  Renewal 
  

Name of the Insured  HARMAN EXPRESS INC 
  

Coverage Effective Date   11/28/2025 
  

Coverage Type        AL 
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                                This insured will be paying his down payment in 2 parts Proposal Down Payment Amount  $35,065.71 

1 Invoice Number #             970 Due Date           11/24/2025 Down Payment Amount  $24,000.00 
2 Invoice Number #              Due Date           Remaining Balance  $11,065.71 

  
  
 For Binder Team:- 
  
Please see the attached signed proposal and bind this policy as requested.  
  

Insured Name:  HARMAN EXPRESS INC 
Effective Date:  11/28/2025 
Coverage Type:   AL 
CA Number : 
Down Payment Collection- Status(Yes , No):  Yes (Partial) 
Account Type(New / Renewal) :  Renewal 

  
As always, please feel free to give us a call with any questions or concerns. 
Thank you for choosing to work with Amerigo Insurance Agency. 
  
  

<image001.png> Danny. 
AMERIGO INSURANCE AGENCY 
LIC #0M90893 
1110 Civic Center Blvd #202d 
Yuba City, CA 95993 
Office: (530)-2901633 (Ext.135) 
Direct: (530)230-0215 
Email:  Singh@aiazone.net 
  

  
  
  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This email is intended only for the person(s) named in the message header. Unless otherwise indicated, it contains 
information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, please 
notify the sender of the error and delete the message. Thank you 
  
<Harman Express Inc - Signed Documents.pdf><Initial Down Payment Invoice - #970.pdf><Payment Confirmation.jpeg> 
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